
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH) 
 

10112 – 105 Avenue 
Fort St. John, BC  V1J  4S4 

 
Telephone:  (250) 262-6000 

Fax:  (250) 262-6048 
 
 
 
 

Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A      B O O K 
 
 

FOR THE 
 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
 

BOARD   ROOM  
 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 2 
 

OUR MISSION 
All our students will graduate, crossing the stage with dignity and grace. 
 
 
OUR VALUES 
The core values that guide the work of the school division are RESPECT, 
COMPASSION, HONESTY, RESPONSIBILITY, and RELATIONSHIPS. 

 
 
OUR STRATEGIES 
As a district, we are committed to FOUR OVER-ARCHING STRATEGIES: 
 
 DELIVERY OF EXCELLENT EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMMING  

 FOCUSSED ON STUDENT OUTCOMES 
  
 PROVISION OF ETHICAL LEADERSHIP FOCUSSED ON  

 RELATIONSHIPS AND CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT 
  
 EXEMPLARY MANAGEMENT PRACTISES FOCUSSED ON ALIGNING  

 RESOURCES FOR OPTIMAL RESULTS 
 

 ENGAGED GOVERNANCE FOCUSSED ON ADVOCACY,  
 ACCOUNTABILITY, AND COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 3 
 

 
 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022 
 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 

This meeting will be recorded and available on our School District website. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.0 Call to Order 

 
Acknowledgement that today’s Board Meeting is being held within the traditional territory of 
the Dane Zaa and Treaty 8. 
 
 

2.0 Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
  
 
3.0 Additions to the Agenda/Acceptance of the Agenda 
 
 
4.0 Election of Board Officers 
 

4.1 Election of Chairperson – Secretary/Treasurer 
 
4.2 Election of Vice-Chairperson – Chairperson 

 
4.3 Election of Provincial Councillor – Chairperson 

 
4.4 Election of Alternate Provincial Councillor – Chairperson 

 
4.5 Election of BCPSEA Rep – Chairperson 

 
4.6 Election of Alternate BCPSEA Rep – Chairperson 

 
4.7 Notice to Destroy Ballots – Chairperson 

 
Other Duties 
4.8 Audit Committee Members 

 
4.9 School Liaison Reps 

 
   
5.0 Presentations/Delegations 

 
 
6.0 Trustee Input (Celebrations) 
  

7.0 Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, October 24, 2022 (pages 6-13) 
 

7.1 Approval of the Minutes 
 
7.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 

(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items) 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 4 
 

8.0 Minutes of the Special Regular Board Meeting, October 31, 2022 (page 14-15) 
 

8.1 Approval of the Minutes 
 
 
9.0 Approval of Excerpts of the In Camera Board Meeting, September 12, 2022 (page 16) 
 
 
10.0 Announcements and Reminders 

 
 November 22 SUP-PAC Meetings (Campbell/Gilbert) 12:00 p.m. Board Room 
 November 23/24Early Dismissal Days 
 November 24    Band Concert     6:30 p.m.          Cultural Center 

November 25 NID (Parent-Teacher Interviews) 
 December 1-3 BCSTA Orientation & Trustee Academy   Vancouver 
 December 3 District Christmas Party     5:30 p.m. Pomeroy 
 December 5 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 December 8 NPAA Christmas Dinner       TBD  TBD 
 December 12 Board Meetings      5:00 p.m. Board Room 
 December 19 
   to January 3 Christmas Vacation 
 January 16 NPAA Meeting      5:00 p.m. NPSS 
 January 9 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 January 23 Board Meetings      5:00 p.m. Board Room 
 January 24 SUP-PAC Meetings (Gilbert/???) 12:00 p.m. Board Room 
 January 27 NID (Pro-D) Day 
  
  
11.0 Senior Staff Reports 
 
 11.1 Superintendent’s Report  (page 17-18) 
 
 11.2 Secretary-Treasurer’s Report  (page 19) 
 
 
12.0 Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting, October 31, 2022 (pages 20-21) 
 

12.1 Approval of Minutes  
 

 12.2 Business Arising 
(See attached Action Item List for completed and ongoing items) 

 
 12.3 Policy Committee 
 
 
13.0 Other Reports 

 
13.1 BCSTA 
 

 13.2 BCPSEA 
  BCPSEA AGM – January 26-27, 2022 (Attachment) 

• Motion & Nomination Deadline – December 7, 2022 
 
 13.3 Board Pro-D Committee – Chair Gilbert 
 
    
14.0 Correspondence 

 
 
15.0 Unfinished Business 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 5 
 

16.0 New Business 
 
16.1 Board of Trustees Meetings – Possible Format Changes 
 Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 
  
16.2     Financial Support for NPAA Christmas Dinner 
 Recommended Motion: That the Board approve that the costs are shared equally  

  between the Board and the NPAA 
 

 
17.0 PRNTA Update – Michele Wiebe, President 
 
 
18.0 CUPE Local #4653 Update – Jennie Copeland, President 
 
 
19.0 District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report – President 
 
 
20.0 Questions from the Press and Public 
 
 
21.0 In Camera Motions brought forward for implementation 
 
 
22.0 Adjournment 
 

******************************    
 
 
Please Note: 
Where an individual/group knows in advance they wish to address the Board, a request in writing should be 
made to the Secretary-Treasurer one week in advance of the Board Meeting in accordance with Board Policy 
#1003.1. 
 
The request must indicate the subject of the presentation, any technology requirements (ie. screen, projector, 
laptop use) and the estimated time required for the presentation.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of 
10 minutes, unless approved otherwise. 
 
If approval is granted, an electronic/written copy of the presentation must be provided no later than Thursday 
of the week before the date of presentation. 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 6 
 

“PROVISIONAL” MINUTES 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (Peace River North) 

  
 

REGULAR MEETING Monday, October 24, 2022       
  6:00 p.m.  
 

Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair – Board of Education (Area 5) 
Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair (Area 1) 
Ida Campbell, Trustee (Area 4) 
Erin Evans, Trustee (Area 5) (via Zoom) 

  David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee (Area 2) 
Bill Snow, Trustee (Area 5) 

 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent of Schools 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary 
 

(Guests/Media) 
  Dave Lueneberg, Alaska Highway News 
 
Regrets: Nicole Gilliss, Trustee (Area 3) 
 
 
Call to Order  Chair Gilbert called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.    

 
Chair Gilbert acknowledged the traditional territorial lands of the Dane Zaa and Treaty 8. 
 
Meeting to be recorded and archived on our District website 
 

 
Agenda   
   Approval of the Agenda 
 
Motion #112-22  Snow/Scott-Moncrieff 
   THAT the agenda be accepted as presented. 
   
   10.1 b) BCSTA – Special Recognition 
    
         CARRIED. 
 
Presentations/Delegations 
 
   Trustee Election Presentation (Attachment) 
   Angela Telford, Chief Elections Officer 

• Board Chair publicly thanked staff for taking on this role and their 
 desire to leave a legacy for the next election 

• There is a lot of confusion around boundaries in the community.  
 There needs to be much better maps for the public access 

• Trustee Campbell – in the past looked at changing our “areas” and 
 went through the process but decided in the end not to change 
 boundaries.  Hudson’s Hope at one time was its own school district.  
 Staff was asked to investigate and gather information 

• There are different view and thoughts in the community around 
 voting for Trustees (ie. I don’t have kids in school so I can’t vote for 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 7 
 

 school trustees) and lack of awareness of where to vote or who is 
 running for election 

• Discussion around having zones as opposed to voting “at large” 
• Chair Gilbert - PRNTA held an Open House for candidates…low in 

 attendance and lack of understanding as to what a trustee role is.  
 As a board need to discuss communication processes 

• Trustee Campbell – in the past, a year before elections, we would 
 go to Rotary, the PAC’s, Chamber of Commerce and did a 
 presentation on what a trustee is, why you should run, etc.  

• Trustee Evans – provincial elections in general have low voter rates 
 for different reasons.  Trustees in the past were invited to debates 
 along with city councilor candidates. 
 
ACTION:  District staff asked to research and gather information around 
past discussions regarding changing boundaries to the “electoral areas”
  

 
 
Trustee Input    At this time, opportunity was given for Trustees to report on activities 

undertaken and/or information of interest:   
 

Trustee Campbell 
• Contacted a couple of schools 
• Appreciate the apple delivery as I’ve been away 

       
Trustee Evans 
• Nothing to report 

    
Trustee Gilliss 
• Regrets 

 
Vice-Chair Lehmann 
• PAC Meetings (Charlie Lake, Robert Ogilvie & Clearview) 
• Upper Halfway visit with District Staff 
• DPAC/SUPAC 
• Apple delivery 

    
Trustee Scott-Moncrieff 
• Apple delivery and visits to schools 

    
Trustee Snow 
• Visited schools  
• Apple delivery 
 
Chair Gilbert 
• Terry Fox Run @ Baldonnel 
• DPAC/SUPAC Meeting 
• PAC meetings for Baldonnel, MMMCS & Bert Bowes 
• MMMCS Open House 
• Elementary Soccer Tournament 
• Apple delivery to a number of schools and district facilities 
• Upper Halfway visit with District Staff 
• Joint Health & Safety Committee meeting 
• NPAA dinner and meeting 
• Meeting with opposition MLA’s 

 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 8 
 

 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 
    
   Approval of the Minutes 
 
Motion #113-22  Evans/Lehmann                        

THAT the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 12, 2022 be adopted. 
         CARRIED. 

   
   Business Arising from the Minutes 

   The following business arose from the above noted Minutes: 
 None 
  

 
Approval of Excerpts 
 
Motion #114-22  Campbell/Scott-Moncrieff 

THAT the excerpts from the June 20, 2022 In Camera Meeting Minutes be 
approved and appended to these Regular Meeting Minutes. 

         CARRIED.    
     
 

Announcements & Reminders 
 October 25 SUP-PAC Meetings (Lehmann/Snow) 
 October 29 Provincial Council Motion Deadline 
 October 31 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 November 11 Remembrance Day 
 November 14 NPAA Meeting (Snow)    5:00 p.m. NPSS 
 November 21 Board Meetings     5:00 p.m. Board Room 
 November 22 SUP-PAC Meetings (???)  
 November 23/24Early Dismissal Days 
 November 25 NID (Parent-Teacher Interviews) 
 December 1-3 BCSTA Orientation & Trustee Academy   Vancouver 
 December 3 District Christmas Party     5:30 p.m. Pomeroy 
 December 5 COTW Meetings   12:30 p.m. Board Room 
 December 8 NPAA Christmas Dinner       TBD  TBD 
 December 12 Board Meetings      5:00 p.m. Board Room 
 December 19 
   to January 3 Christmas Vacation  
  
 
Senior Staff Reports   

Superintendent’s Report 
A written and electronic report was presented.  Topics discussed and 
reported included: 

 
   Human Resources Summary for Teachers & AO’s 

• For information purposes 
 
 
 

   Superintendent’s Report 
• For information purposes 
• BCMEA Award 

o Stephen was awarded the Outstanding Administrator Award 
 from the BC Music Educators’ Association 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 9 
 

o This is due, in part, to the support of the Board who have 
 made the arts a priority  

o Teachers for the music program are doing a phenomenal 
 job…we have returning students wanting to now teach in 
 this area in our district 

o Maximum registration number for this year was reached 
 

   Community Coaches 
• See motion below 

 
   Out of District Sports/Field Trips 

• See motion below 
 
   BAA Courses (Attachment) 

• See motion below 
• Courses are on offer at the Key Learning Center 
• Discussion around communicating the courses to all high school 

 students in the district to raise awareness 
 
Motion #115-22  Snow/Evans 

THAT the Board of Trustees accept the Superintendent’s Report with the 
exception of Community Coaches, Out of District Field Trips and BAA 
Courses. 

         CARRIED. 
 
Motion #116-22  Snow/Campbell 

THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached 2022-2023 Community 
Coach. 

         CARRIED. 
 

Motion #117-22  Snow/Evans 
THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached Out of District 
Sports/Field Trips. 

         CARRIED. 
 

Motion #118-22  Scott-Moncrieff/Snow 
THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached BAA Courses. 

         CARRIED. 
 
 

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 
   A written report was presented.  Topics discussed and reported included:   
 

   Finance Update to September 30, 2022 
• For information purposes 
• A deficit of $1.3 million…not actually a deficit as we don’t see 

 funding until October…projected to receive $6.6 million.  By 
 December, we will be back on track 

• Funding doesn’t align, but expenses do 
• Correction – we will be receiving funding for Alberta students (ie. 2 

 new students…approximately 9 total) 
 
   Human Resources Summary Report 

• For information purposes 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 10 
 

• Two EA’s have been “terminated” because positions were 
 terminated at Dr. Kearney due to overstaffing…no one was “fired”.  
 EA’s have the option to apply to other district positions 

 
   Oath of Office Ceremony – October 31, 2022 

• Special Regular Board Meeting from 1:00 – 1:30 p.m. for Trustees 
 to be “sworn in” 

    
Remembrance Day Ceremony – Wreath Placement 
• Taylor – Trustee Campbell will be away but will find someone to do 

 it (ie. students) or check with the newly elected trustee, Thomas 
 Whitton 

• Hudson’s Hope – Trustee Gilliss - confirm 
• City of FSJ – Trustee Snow 

    
   ACTION:  District staff to confirm trustee presentations for Taylor and  
   Hudson’s Hope 

 
BCSTA Trustee Academy – December 1-3, 2022 
• Attending:  Chair Gilbert, Vice-Chair Lehmann, Trustee Snow 
• Not attending:  Trustee Scott-Moncrieff 
• Unknown - Trustee Campbell & Trustee Gilliss   

 
Motion #119-22  Evans/Scott-Moncrieff 

THAT the Board accept the Secretary-Treasurer’s Report. 
         CARRIED. 
    
 

Reports of Regular Committee of the Whole Meeting 
 
   Approval of the Minutes – October 3, 2022 
    
Motion #120-22  Scott-Moncrieff/Lehmann                        

THAT the Board accept the Regular Committee of the Whole minutes of 
October 3, 2022 and its recommendations 

         CARRIED. 
 
   Business Arising from the Minutes 
   The following business arose from the above noted Minutes: 
       
   Policy Committee 
 
   Policy Committee Meeting Notes – October 3, 2022 

• For information purposes 
 

   3003 Selection of Learning Resources Update 
• There are issues with some of the content 
• Ministry is also going to provide more guidance around learning 

 resources early next year 
 

8001 Annual Operating Budget 
Motion #121-22  Lehmann/ 

That the Board of Education put forward Policy 8001 Annual Operation 
 Budget for a Notice of Motion. 

 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 11 
 

7017 Employer-Installed Video Surveillance 
• Changes are based on legal advice 
• Housekeeping changes need to be done (ie. School Act sections 

 need to be added) before sending out for Notice of Motion 
 

Motion #122-22  Campbell/ 
   That the Board of Education put forward Policy 7017 Video Surveillance for 
   Notice of Motion with the addition of the missing sections of the School Act 
         
 
Other Reports   
 

BCSTA 
   Funding for Exempt Compensation Grids Letter 

• Speaks to the impacts of budget, inflation and seeing CUPE receive 
 a raise and anticipating teacher’s seeing a raise as well 

• There have been a lot of asks for provincial funding for Exempt 
 Staff around the province 
 

BCPSEA 
   Special Recognition 

• Trustee Campbell – life members pin and certificate for 28 years of 
 service 

• Trustee Snow – pin and certificate for two completed terms of  
 service 

• Trustee Evans – pin and certificate for three completed terms of 
 service 

 
Trustee Evans – Recognition of Service 
• Chair Gilbert presented Trustee Evans with a gift for her years of 

 service as a Trustee with special recognition of her involvement with 
 the Indigenous Committee 

 
BCPSEA Symposium (November 6 & 7, 2022) 
• Trustee Gilliss, Chair Gilbert, the Superintendent and Secretary-

 Treasurer will be attending 
• There will BCSTA/BCPSEA session at the Trustee Academy 
• CUPE Bargaining is ongoing…local bargaining from December 6 - 8 
 
Board Pro-D Committee 
• Looking at orientation for the new Board 

 
 
Correspondence   
   Hudson’s Hope Evacuation Letter to City of Fort St. John 

• For information purposes 
• District Staff attended an Open House & BBQ at the Hudson’s Hope 

 School 
• Chair Gilbert thanked Mayor Ackerman in person.  The City has 

 made a note that if this was to happen again, access to recreational 
 facilities would again be free to affected students 

 
 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 12 
 

Unfinished Business  
The following unfinished business arose from the previous meeting minutes: 

    
   SD 60 History Project Follow-Up 
   Chair Gilbert 

• Chair Gilbert, Margaret Little, Bruce Christensen and Michele Wiebe 
 attended a presentation at the Museum on October 5, 2022. 

• The archives are now uploaded to the museum website 
• Margaret Little is working on additions…it will be a live document 
• Asking District Staff to have it on our district website to ensure all of 

 our schools and students have access to it 
 

ACTION:  District Staff to have it on our district website to ensure all of our 
schools and students have access to it 
 
 

   MLA Meeting Follow-Up 
   Chair Gilbert 

• Wanting to be consistent with our key messages when doing 
 advocacy around Recruitment & Retention.  There are shortages 
 across the province, but not all shortages are equal or equitable 
 

New Business  
   None 
 
 
PRNTA Update – Michele Wiebe, President 
   No report - absent 
 
 
CUPE Local #4653 Update – Jennie Copeland, President 
   No report - absent 
 
 
District Parent Advisory Council (DPAC) Report – President 
   No report - absent 
 
 
Questions from Press/Public  
 

At this time, opportunity was given for questions from the press 
 
Election advertising -  please let us know what we can do to make it easier, 
whether by paper or virtual.  I understand the timelines do not necessarily 
line up 
 
All Candidate Forum – we were not aware of any trustee candidate 
meetings, so if in the future groups could let the media know… 
 
Financial Presentation – clarify “deficit”?  Secretary-Treasurer – not a 
“deficit” but timing of funding…we run September fully staffed but not funded 
for it until November or December.  The funding is catching up with the 
expenses.  Expenses are online, we’re not overspent.  Current funding is 
based on the preliminary annual budget submitted in June. 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 13 
 

Motion #123-22  Evans/Snow                              
THAT the Board resume the Regular Meeting and those Motions made In 
Camera be brought forward for implementation. 

         CARRIED. 
     
Adjournment    
 
Motion #124-22  Snow/Evans 

THAT the meeting be adjourned.   (7:35p.m.) 
 

 
******************** 

 
 
 
 
                

______________________________     __________________________   
HELEN GILBERT, CHAIR,    ANGELA TELFORD, 
BOARD OF EDUCATION    SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 14 
 

PROVISIONAL MINUTES 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 60 (Peace River North) 

  
 

SPECIAL REGULAR BOARD MEETING Monday, October 31, 2022 
  1:00 p.m.  
 
 

Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair – Board of Education (Area 5) 
Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair (Area 1) 
Ida Campbell, Trustee (Area 4) 

  Nicole Gilliss, Trustee (Area 3) (via Zoom) 
David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee (Area 2) 
Bill Snow, Trustee (Area 5) 

 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent of Schools 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary 
 
 

Guests/Media: 
  Honourable Judge Daley 

Thomas Whitton, Trustee (Area 5) 
  Jennie Copeland, Local CUPE #4653 President 
  Dan Davies, MLA 
  Rick Gilbert, Public 
  David Lueneberg, Alaska Highway News 
 
 
Regrets: Erin Evans, Trustee (Area 5) 
 
 
In accordance with Board By-law 1/90 (5.1), the purpose of this Special Regular Board 
Meeting is to “swear in” newly elected School District #60 Board of Education Trustees 
 
 

The meeting commenced at 1:10 p.m. 
 
Oath of Office & Allegiance Ceremony    

 
The following newly elected School District 60 Trustees read and signed the Oath of Office 
and optional Oath of Allegiance before Honourable Judge Daley: 
 
Helen Gilbert 
Ida Campbell 
Nicole Gilliss (via Zoom) 
Madeleine Lehmann 
David Scott-Moncrieff 
William (Bill) Snow 
Thomas Whitton 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 15 
 

 
The meeting adjourned @ 1:36 p.m. 

 
  
   
 
                 
       

_________________________________      _________________________  
HELEN GILBERT, BOARD CHAIR   ANGELA TELFORD, 
BOARD OF EDUCATION     SECRETARY-TREASURER 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 16 
 

 
EXCERPTS 

 FROM THE SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 
 “IN CAMERA” MEETING MINUTES 

 
The meeting was called to order and the In-camera Meeting Minutes, June 20, 2022 were read and 
adopted. 

 
 

Business Arising 
• Superintendent’s Report – District Principal Early Learning & Childcare 
 
 
Superintendent’s Report 
Items discussed and reported included: 
• Affordability Fund 
• Hudson’s Hope Start-Up Delay 
• Halfway River First Nations Open House Invitation 
• HR Update – Staffing & Personnel Issues 
• Recruitment & Retention Initiatives 

 
 

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 
Items discussed and reported included: 
• No items 

 
 

Committee of the Whole Reports – Business Arising 
• None 
 
Other Reports 
• BCSTA 
• BCPSEA 
 
 
Correspondence 
None 
 
 
Unfinished Business 
None 
 
 
New Business 
• Staff Appreciation Day – October 5, 2022 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 17 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

REPORT TO THE  
 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS  
 

Monday, November 21, 2022 
 

Human Resources 
 
1. Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers 
 

Human Resources Summary Report for Teachers & AO’s 
for period of October 21st to November 17th, 2022 

 
 Personnel 

Assignments 
Leaves of 
Absence 

Admin 
Appointments 

Resignations 
/Retirements 

Reports on 
Teachers 

      
New 

assignments 
2   1 2 

      
Changes to 
existing 

6 1 
 

   

      
Return from 

leave 
     

      
Payout prep      

      
 

RETIREES only: 
 

 
Education 

 
1. Superintendent’s Report 
 https://togetherwelearn.prn.bc.ca/2022/11/18/superintendents-report-november-2022/ 
 
 
2. Hybrid Teacher Education Programs – SFU (Attachment) 

 
 

3. Community Coaches (Attachment) 
 Recommended Motion:  THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached 
 Community Coaches for Taylor Elementary School 
 

4. BAA Courses (Attachment) 
Recommended Motion:  THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached BAA 
Courses 

           …2 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 18 
 

 
5. Out of District Sports/Field Trip (Attachment) 

 Recommended Motion:  THAT the Board of Trustees approve the attached Out of 
 District Field Trip for Bert Bowes Middle School 

 
 
Respectfully submitted 
 
 
 
Stephen Petrucci, EdD 
Superintendent of Schools 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 19 
 

 
 

REPORT TO THE 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

FROM THE SECRETARY-TREASURER 

Monday, November 21, 2022 
 

REGULAR  MEETING 
 

 
Operations 

 
1. Finance Update to October 31, 2022 (Attachment) 

 
 

2. PDR Report for Wonowon Elementary School 
 

 
 

Human Resources 
 
1. Human Resources Support Staff Summary 

 
Human Resources Summary Report for Support Staff 

For period of October 21st, 2022 to November 17th, 2022 
 

 Personnel 
Assignments 

Leaves of 
Absence 

Resignations 
 

 
New assignments 

 
22 

 
2 

 
4 

 
Changes to existing 

 
5 

  

 
Return from leave 

 
 

  

 
Layoff 

 
1 

  

 
Retirements 

 
 

  

 
Termination 

 
 

  

 

 
2. CUPE Bargaining Update 

 
 
 

Governance 
 
 

Angela Telford, 
Secretary-Treasurer 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 20 
 

 
 

SCHOOL DISTRICT #60 (PEACE RIVER NORTH) 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

“REGULAR” MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 31, 2022 

1:30 P.M. 
 
Present: Helen Gilbert, Chair, Board of Education 

Madeleine Lehmann, Vice-Chair 
Ida Campbell, Trustee 
Nicole Gilliss, Trustee (via Zoom) 
David Scott-Moncrieff, Trustee 
Bill Snow, Trustee 
Thomas Whitton, Newly Elected Trustee 
 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 
Angela Telford, Secretary Treasurer 
Leah Reimer, Recording Secretary 
 

Media/Guests:   
  Jennie Copeland, Local #4653 President 
  Jarrod Bell, Director of Instruction 
  Wade Hart, Director of Instruction 
  David Lueneberg, Alaska Highway News 
 
Regrets: Erin Evans, Trustee 
 
 

Education 
 
Education Update 
Stephen Petrucci, Superintendent 

 
Framework Presentation 
Indigenous Education 
Pat Jansen, District Principal 
Carleen Andrews, Director of Instruction 
• Pat presented and answered questions from Trustees 
• Indigenous Advisory Council – Chair Gilbert – how can the Board be more involved 

 as far as flow of information so that the Board can support and understand where 
 you’re at?  Pat – Trustees are invited to come to events and to visit 
 
ACTION:  Will continue discussions as to how we can have better and supportive 
communication 

• Superintendent – the Equity Scan will provide more concrete information by the 
 spring and help the Board to develop a new Strategic Plan, in particular looking at 
 Indigenous student success 



Regular Agenda:  November 21, 2022  Page 21 
 

• We are seeing successes, but still have challenges (ie. gaps in community, 
 attendance, etc.)  We are improving, however we’re struggling with attendance in 
 the middle years 

 
 

Operations 
 
Operations Report 
Angela Telford, Secretary-Treasurer 
• Upper Halfway playground is gone due to gym construction requirements 
• Clarification that Risk Management is in regards to health & safety within schools.  

 The safety committee at each site is accessing potential risks at their location.  It is 
 a WCB driven process.  The goal is to have them all completed by the end of 
 November.  It is a long, detailed process 

• Starlink Internet is driven by Ministry to provide connectivity to rural locations (eg. 
 Camp Cameron).  Our district contract with Starlink allows for three different 
 locations 

• Bus driver’s recruitment is still ongoing for in-town Wonowon; high school students 
 are still being bussed into the city.  Parents of in-town students are being 
 reimbursed for driving their children to school 

• Bus route cancellations are very low so far this year 
 
 

Human Resources 
None 
 
 

Governance 
None 
 
 



REGULAR - November 21, 2022 Unfinished
Meeting Date Meeting Topic Action Item/Recommendation Assigned to: Business Completed

May 7/21 COTW Audit Committee Update Amend Terms of Reference and re-circulate to Audit Committee members Angela x
May 7/21 COTW Finance Consultation - Standing CommResearch where our funding percentage expenditures are in comparison to "like" districts Angela x
Oct 4/21 COTW Facilities Review - FCI Update Provide more detailed information in regards to the FCI report Angela x

Sept 12/22 Board ST Report - Surplus Appropriation Provide board with a more detailed summary Angela x  
Oct 24/22 Board Election Presentation Research past discussions re: changing electoral areas Angela/Leah x
Oct 31/22 COTW FESL - Indigenous Education Continue discussions re: communication between the Board & Indigenous Advisory Council x

Completed
Dec 13/21 Board Election of Board Officers Call Regular Special Board Meeting to elect Alt BCPSEA Rep Helen Dec 17/21
Aug 30/21 Board Board Pro-D Committee Helen & Nicole to meet & create a Pro-D list to submit to BCSTA Helen  Jan 24/22
Nov 15/21 Board COTW Business Arising K-12 Sector Guidelines uploaded to website/Facebook - pre-amble ref to Ministry Helen  x
Dec 13/21 Board Election of Board Officers Bylaw 1/90 be brought to Policy Committee Mtg for review of wording (see minutes) Leah  x
Dec 13/21 Board Business Arising - HR Summary Provide number of positions employed in each area, etc. Angela  Jan 24/22
Dec 13/21 Board Finance Update Sick leave additional costs Angela Jan 24/22
Dec 13/21 Board Policy Committee Send Policy 7006, 2005 and 4018 out for Notice of Motion Leah Jan 24/22
Dec 13/21 Board Correspondence BCTF Funding Brief for 2022...find electronic version and send out to trustees Helen  x
Jan 10/22 COTW Statement of Financial Disclosures Trustees to complete by January 15, 2022 Leah  x
Jan 24/22 Board Board Pro-D Committee Financial Literacy Presentation on the Feb 7 COTW Meeting Angela Feb 7/22
Jan 24/22 Board Presentation/Delegations Northern BC Science Fair - bring forward "asks" to future Board Meeting Leah  Feb 22/22
Feb 22/22 Board BCSTA Refer code of conduct policy to the Policy Committee Leah  Mar 7/22
May 21/21 Board Partner Group Meetings Update Follow up with NLC & get feedback from Erin and other school district staff connected Helen  x
Feb 22/22 Board Policy Committee Place 8001.2, 8001.3 and Bylaw 1/90 on future Board Meeting for adoption Leah  Apr 25/22
Feb 22/22 Board Board Pro-D Helen to connect with Angela on finishing financial presentation Helen  Apr 11/22
Oct 5/20 COTW Joint District Meetings Connect with Hudson's Hope of potential meeting at Cameron Lake Helen IC List

Feb 22/22 Board Regional Science Fair Helen to write a letter of thank you and respond to the "asks" Helen  x
Apr 25/22 Board Policy Committee Angela to forward election bylaw 4/22 to BCSTA for review Angela  x
May 9/22 COTW Preliminary Operating Budget Place on May 24, 2022 In Camera & Regular Agendas Leah  May 24/22
May 9/22 COTW 2022-2023 Board Meeting Schedule Place on May 24, 2022 Regular Agenda for approval Leah  May 24/22
Apr 25/22 Board Policy Committee Leah to place on the June 20 agenda for 2nd & 3rd readings Leah  June 30/22
May 24/22 Board 2022-2023 Annual Budget Place the 2022-2023 Annual Budget 2nd & 3rd Reading on the June 20 Regular Agenda Leah  June 30/22
Apr 25/22 Board Select Standing Committee Angela & Helen to meet to work on presentation Helen  June 2022

June 20/22 Board Presentations/Delegations Creative Hub - ongoing communication re: synergies and/or partnerships Stephen  x
Sep 12/22 Board Superintendent's Report - Field Trips Provide more clarification on chaperones for Clearview field tips Stephen x x
Sep 12/22 Board Superintendent's Report - Field Trips Diarize, by semester to follow up on field trips to get more data info Stephen x x
Oct 24/22 Board SD 60 History Project Follow Up District Staff to ensure the link is available on our website for access to all staff/students Stephen  x
Oct 24/22 Board Remembrance Day - Wreaths Confirm trustee presentations for Hudson's Hope and Taylor Leah  x





































































EXPLORE
TEACHING

Pursue your passion for a professional teaching career.  

The Professional Linking Program (PLP) is designed for working 

paraprofessionals and para-educators with at least two years of in-

school experience on letters of permission. Inclusive to those who live in 

and around northern B.C., the PLP Peace Region is a great way to obtain 

certification as a K-12 teacher in B.C. without leaving your community.

For over 50 years, SFU’s Faculty of Education has been pushing the 

boundaries of education. Taking a nontraditional, community-first 

approach, we are a global leader in educational research and a pathfinder 

in Canadian Teacher education — successfully developed over 20,000 

teachers since 1965.

Northern Lights College is located on the territory of the First Nations people of the Cree, Dane-
zaa, Dene, Denek’éh, Dunne-za, Iroquois, Kaska, Saulteaux, Tsaa? Ché Ne Dane, Tse’khene, 
Tahltan, and Tlingit.

SFU’s three campues are located on the unceded traditional territories of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm 
(Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh Úxwumixw (Squamish), səl̓ ilw̓ ətaʔɬ (Tsleil-Waututh), q̓íc̓əy̓ 
(Katzie), kʷikʷəƛ̓ əm (Kwikwetlem), Qayqayt, Kwantlen, Semiahmoo and Tsawwassen peoples.Find out more at sfu.ca/education/plp

Professional 
Linking
ProgramPLP | 

PLP PEACE REGION

DEVELOP A TEACHING CAREER IN NORTHERN B.C.

DO YOU HAVE A MINIMUM OF TWO YEARS 

OF EXPERIENCE WORKING IN SCHOOLS? 

 

ARE YOU CURRENTLY WORKING IN 

SCHOOLS ON A LETTER OF PERMISSION?

PRESERVICE 
PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

DRAFT

https://www.sfu.ca/education/plp.html


FOR PARAPROFESSIONALS AND 
PARA-EDUCATORS
• Student support workers

• Education assistants

• Child and youth care workers

• Counsellors

• Settlement workers

• Independent schools educators

WHY PLP? 
The PLP’s unwavering commitment to inquiry-based learning in 

a community of practice makes it different from other programs. 

In other words, we help you to develop the skills you need to 

become a teacher and a lifelong learner in a supportive community 

of world-class educators. Our professional teacher education 

programs use a unique staffing model — teaming tenure-track 

faculty members with highly-skilled seconded teachers as 

instructors — and are structured to provide you with ample 

opportunities to develop solid relational practices. At SFU, teaching 

is all about relationships.

PROGRAM OUTCOMES
Upon completion of the PLP, you will be recommended by SFU to 

the Teacher Certification Branch of the BC Ministry of Education 

for a teaching certificate. You must satisfy the program’s ten goals 

and demonstrate a successful transition from paraprofessional to 

teacher. 

DID YOU KNOW... With careful course selection during the 

EDUC 404 semester, degree holders may complete a Bachelor of 

Education as a second degree without adding additional cost or 

time to the program. You can visit our website for more information 

on this option. 

PROGRAM STRUCTURE
Over four semesters, the PLP seamlessly integrates theory 

and practice by exploring important educational ideas and 

their application in the classroom. Encompassing professional 

coursework, field experiences, and a teaching practicum, the 

program will equip you with critical inquiry and reflection tools for 

lifelong professional development. 

EDUC 402: Studies of Educational Theory & Practice (Fall 2023)

EDUC 403: Studies in Teaching and Learning (Spring 2024)

EDUC 404: Professional Coursework (Summer 2024)

EDUC 405: Teaching Practicum (Fall 2024)

The PLP is designed with busy working schedules in mind. While 

student teachers can complete most of the program part-time, 

they will be required to complete a full-time placement and 

teaching practicum.

AT A GLANCE 

Next Intake: Fall 2023
Applications Open:  November 4, 2022

Applications Close: February 15, 2023

Location: Peace Region (Northern B.C.)

Length: 16 months 

Format: Blended Delivery

Tuition: Approx. $12,750  
(total for all semesters, excluding 
student fees and books)

DESIGNED TO BE
FLEXIBLE

Find out more at sfu.ca/education/plp

Professional 
Linking
ProgramPLP | 

PLP PEACE REGION

https://www.sfu.ca/education/plp


ELEMENTARY 
ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS
OPTION 1

 ▶ A completed, recognized Bachelor’s degree

 ▶ Completion of the English and Elementary prerequisite courses 

by August 31, 2023 prior to program start in September, 2023

OPTION 2
 ▶ At the time of application, a minimum of 76 units of courses 

acceptable for credit at SFU towards a Bachelor’s degree

 ▶ Completion of the English and Elementary prerequisite courses 

by August 31, 2023 prior to program start in September, 2023

PREREQUISITE COURSES
 ▶ 6 credits of English (including a minimum 3 credits of English 

Literature)

 ▶ 3 credits of Canadian History

 ▶ 3 credits of Canadian Geography

 ▶ MATH 190 (Principles of Mathematics for Teachers) or equivalent

 ▶ 3 credits of Laboratory Science

CANADA’S ENGAGED UNIVERSITY

SECONDARY 
ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS
COMPLETION OF A 4-YEAR BACHELOR’S DEGREE, INCLUDING THE 
FOLLOWING:

 ▶ At least 1 major OR 2 minors in teachable subject area(s)

 ▶ 6 credits of English (minimum 3 credits of English literature) 

completed by August 31, 2023 prior to program start in 

September 2023

TEACHABLE SUBJECTS
Secondary applicants must have a major or two minors in the 

following subjects:

 ▶ English

 ▶ World Literature

 ▶ Mathematics

 ▶ Applied Mathematics

 ▶ Biological Sciences

 ▶ Earth Science

 ▶ Chemistry

 ▶ Physics

 ▶ Visual Arts

 ▶ Music (see additional Music course requirements)

 ▶  Social Studies (see additional Social Studies course 

requirements)

In the PLP, Theatre, Dance, Computing Science, and Physical 

Education (Kinesiology) are considered to be teachable minors and 

must be combined with another teachable subject.

QUESTIONS
For more information about the PLP 
program, visit our website, attend an 
information session, or contact the 
Admissions team.

Phone: 778-728-8974 (Surrey)
 778-782-3599 (Burnaby)
Email: pps_admissions@sfu.ca

www.sfu.ca/education/plp

ADMISSION
REQUIREMENTS

PRESERVICE 
PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

PLP applicants must have a GPA of 2.0+ (approximately the last 60 

units of undergraduate coursework) at the time of application.

https://www.sfu.ca/education/programs/teacher-ed/plp.html
mailto:pps_admissions%40sfu.ca?subject=
https://www.sfu.ca/education/plp.html







































	2022-11-21 REGULAR AGENDA
	REGULAR MEETING

	R 0Action Item List  Regular
	R 11.1 BAA Courses
	R 11.1 Community Coaches
	R 11.1 Out of District Field Trip
	R 11.1 PLP Peace Region Recruit
	R 11.2 Finance Update to October 31, 2022
	R 13.2 BCPSEA AGM Information Package

